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Invitation For Bid
GSA-039-23
35-Ton Lowboy Trailer with Winch (Latest Model)

Questions and Concerns received from Fareast Equipment May 17, 2023

1.) Is a 9" gooseneck with 84" of swing clearance acceptable
Response: No. Refer to Amendment #3

2.) Isa 15" king pin setting acceptable?
Response: No. Refer to Amendment #3

3.) Specs call for overall length for 47'8", our trailer is 44' long (plus 7 foot ramps). Is this acceptable?
Response: Yes. Please refer to Amendment #3

4.) Our side rails are C10 Steel at 15.3". Is this acceptable?

Response: No.
Please refer to bid specifications on page 35 of 38 as indicated.
Main Deck: 417 Standard Deck Height

16” T-1 Steel Side Rails

10” & 4” Crossmembers

(15) Outriggers

(6) D Rings

uestions and Concerns received from Fareast Equipment May 17, 2023

1.) May we formally request a 7-day bid question extension? Our manufacturer requires additional time to
confirm bid specifications.
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

2.) May we formally request a 7-day bid question extension? Our manufacturer requires additional time to confirm
bid specifications.

Response: Refer to Amendment #2 %

CLAUDIA S. RAY
Chief Procurement Officer
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